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MEMORANDUM

TO: Valued Providers

FROM: El Paso Health Plans

DATE: March 28, 2019

RE: Texas Health Steps Quick Reference Guide - Updated March 2019

- |

The Texas Health Steps Quick Reference Guide has been updated as of March 1,
2019. Updates to the guide state that an Indicator Code is required whether a referral
is made or not. In addition, the title of the Indicator column has changed to Referral
Status.

Providers can access the updated Texas Health Steps Quick Reference Guide in
Appendix F of the Children’s Services Handbook within the Texas Medicaid Provider
Procedures Manual (TMPPM) located on the Texas Medicaid & Healthcare
Partnership (TMHP) website at
http://www.tmhp.com/Pages/Medicaid/Medicaid_home.aspx and also on the Texas
Health Steps webpage located on the Texas Medicaid & Healthcare Partnership
(TMHP) website at
http://www.tmhp.com/Pages/Medicaid/Medicaid_THSteps_Program_Info.aspx

The Texas Medicaid & Healthcare Partnership (TMHP) provider notice regarding
updates to the Texas Health Steps Quick Reference Guide can be found on the Texas
Health Steps web site at

http://www.tmhp.com/Pages/Medicaid/Medicaid_THSteps Program_Info.aspx and
also on our website at http://www.elpasohealth.com/providers/texas-health-steps-for-

providers

Texas Health Steps encourages providers to regularly visit the Texas Health Steps
website at https://www.dshs.texas.gov/thsteps/providers.shtm for updates and other
valuable information regarding Texas Health Steps medical checkups.

For Texas Health Steps related questions, please contact the appropriate Texas Health
Steps Provider Relations representative in your region. Contact information can be
found at http://www.dshs.texas.gov/thsteps/regions.shtm.

Should you have any questions regarding this correspondence, please feel free to
contact our Provider Relations Department at 915-532-3778 x 1507.
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